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HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA
August 30, 1973 b © Box 670

C. D. Borland
gt a bRt i LN MANATLET Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE D

W. A. Gressett

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:
Our Cerf-Federal No. 1, located 660' FNL & 1980' FWL, Section 10, 21-S, 27-E,
produced approximately 225 barrels of condensate while testing the Burton Flat Strawn

zone. This well is now closed in, waiting on pipe line connection.

In order to dispose of this production, it is requested that a testing allow-
able of 225 barrels be granted for the month of August, 1973.

The Permian Corporation will be the transporter.

Ygurs truly,7
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